

# Florin Predescu Vasvari has been an Independent Non-Executive Member of the BT Board of Directors since 2022. Additionally, he is a member of various Banca Transilvania Board of Directors committees:

- Chairman of the Nominating Committee
- Member of the Risk
  Management Committee

Having nearly two decades of academic experience and holding a PhD in accounting, he serves as the Academic Director at the Institute of Entrepreneurship and Private Equity at the London Business School and is also a member of the institution's Board of Trustees.

# FLORIN PREDESCU

# **VASVARI**

Independent Non-Executive Member

#### PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

# 2022 - Ongoing

**Banca Transilvania** 

Member of the Board of Directors

# 2024 - Ongoing

**Vybros Capital Partners, Belgium** 

Senior Advisor

## 2021 - **Ongoing**

Alkeemia Spa, Italy

President of the Board of Directors

### 2020 – Ongoing

Validus Risk Management, United Kingdom, USA, Canada and Norway

Member of the Board of Directors

#### 2019 – Ongoing

**Blantyre Capital, United Kingdom** 

- Member of the Risk Committee
- Senior Advisor

# 2018 - Ongoing

**Morphosis Capital, Romania** 

- Member of the Investment Committee
- Senior Advisor

#### 2006 – Ongoing

**London Business School, United Kingdom** 

2022 - Ongoing

 Academic Director, Institute of Entrepreneurship and Private Capital

#### **2020 - Ongoing**

• Member of Finance Committee

#### 2006 - Ongoing

Professor of Accounting

#### 2019 - 2024

- Member of Management Board
- Head of Department

## 2020 - 2021

• Faculty Director of Finance

#### 2021 - 2023

Sunwave Pharma, Romania

• Member of the Board of Directors

#### **EDUCATION AND TRAINING**

#### o 2002 – 2006

University of Toronto, Rotman School of Management, Canada Specialization in Finance and Econometrics

PhD in Accounting

#### o 2001 – 2002

**University of Toronto, Rotman School of Management, Canada** 

Master in Economics

#### 1999 – 2000

**U.S. Treasury, Office of Technical Assistance** and the Romanian Ministry of Finance, Romania

• Economic Policy Program

#### 1995 – 2000

Academy of Economic Studies, Faculty of Cybernetics, Statistics and IT, Romania

• Degree in Quantitative Economics